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October 1, 201 2 

Mr. James C. Taylor 
Overland Development, Inc. 
1821 I Valley View Court 
Catlettsburg, Kentucky 41 129 

Re: Case No. 2012-00414 
Overland Development, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Taylor: 

Commission Staff acknowledges receipt of your electronic mail message in which 
you requested that the proposed effective date for Overland Development, Inc.’s 
proposed purchased water adjustment be revised to November 1, 201 2. A copy of this 
message is enclosed and, by this letter, will be filed into the record of the above- 
referenced case. Any objections to this action should be submitted to the Commission 
within five days of receipt of this letter. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 
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From: Reid. Sam H Lesw 
To: Wuetcher. JemEi!J 
Subject: FW: Overland Rate Increase 
Date: Friday, September 28, 2012 3:13:55 PM 

1 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jimmy Taylor [ - - @ z o o m  
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:14 PM 
To: Reid, Sam H (PSC) 
Subject: RE: Overland Rate Increase 

Sam: I would like for the commission to change the effective date of Overland's rate application (2012- 
00414) from December 1,2012 to November 1, 2012. This would allow Overland to recoup the new rate 
imposed on it's purchased water. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Reid, Sam H (PSC) [_mailto:shreid@kv.aov] 
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 4:08 PM 
To: Jimmy Taylor 
Subject: RE: Overland Rate Increase 

Mr. Taylor, 
My reply is to confirm our phone conversation from the other day and to confirm that I received your 
email. 

While you may request any effective date you wish. I believe that 9/1/12 would be denied, in that, the 
9/1/12 date would be prior to you filing an application. If you have a date going forward that you want 
the rates to be effective state that in your application. The Commission will determine the rates and the 
effective date in the final order issued in the case. 

Sam 

1 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jimmy Taylor [ ~ m e s c 1 @ 7 o o r a i D t e r n e t , n e t  
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 11:52 AM 
To: Reid, Sam H (PSC) 
Subject: RE: Overland Rate Increase 

Sam: Can I make rates effective Sept. 1 2012? Also, do I need to send 
10 copies of the letter to Jeff Deruen? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Reid, Sam H (PSC) rmailto:shreid@kY.aov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 2:1.7 PM 
To: jamescl@zoominternet.net 
Subject: FW: Overland Rate Increase 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Reid, Sam H (PSC) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 2:54 PM 
To: 'jamescl@xoominternet.net' 
Subject: FW: Overland Rate Increase 

mailto:shreid@kv.aov
mailto:jamescl@zoominternet.net


-----Original Message----- 
From: Reid, Sam H (PSC) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 2.:49 PM 
To: 'Jimmy Taylor' 
Subject: RE: Overland Rate Increase 

Mr. Taylor 

The Forms provided look good, You may however when calculating the 
factor round up to $1.24 / 1,000. You rounded down to $1.23/ 1,000. You 
would need to revise the tariff sheet if you chose to use $1.24/1,000. 

Also you will need to include a copy of the notice that you will send to 
your customers. 

Contact me if you have any questions. 

Sam Reid Jr. 
Manager, Water and Waste Water 
Rate Design Branch, 
Division of Financial Analysis 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, Ky 40601 
samh.reid@ky.gov 

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is 
preliminary and/or confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. I f  you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and destroy 
all copies of the original message. 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Jimmy Taylor [m,a,Uo:jamescl@xoominternetnr: 
Sent: Thursday, AuglJst 30, 2012 10:40 PM 
To: Reid, Sam H (PSC) 
Subject: Overland Rate Increase 

Sam: Please check these documents to see if they are OK. Let me know if 
there is anything to be corrected or any other documents I need to send. 
Note this is a different E-Mail address. Thanks Jim 

mailto:samh.reid@ky.gov

